
Bruno, Kenneth 

7/1/2014 1:26:33 PM
Gibson, Bill (Codes) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3); Ali, 
Molla Mohammad (MollaMohammad.Ali@cpuc.ca.gov)
Singh, Sumeet
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Doll, 
Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Lee, Dennis 
M. (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Eng, Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov); Cauguiran, 
Aimee (aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov); Tong, Kan Wai 
(kanwai.tong@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: 7/2/14 Site visit for heat fusion re-qual

Hi Bill - Molla Mohammad Ali from our branch would like to attend the 5555 FLORIN PERKINS, 
Sacramento, CA facility on Thursday 7/3/14. Can you please coordinate directly with Mohammad 
regarding start time, etc.

Mohammad - Bill’s cell phone # is I Redacted ]if needed.

Thank you,

Kenneth Bruno

Acting Program Manager

Gas Safety & Reliability Branch

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Office: (415) 703-5265

Cell: (415) 852-2936

SB GT&S 0507131
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